
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 

Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

1/14/2019 1:25:19 PM 
Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre] 
Fred Jackson [fljackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Christopher E. Jackson [cejackson@cityofinglewood.org]; Sara Dietler 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 

(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =958154288e4f 4bcbb9466dd65f88b 7 4a-Sa ra Dietl e] 
FW: AB 52 Documentation Needs 

Attachments: Century Blvd & Prairie Ave; Mindy Wilcox-Inglewood-Inglewood Basketball and Entertanment center; Mindy Wilcox­
lglewood-Basketball Arena 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: _rJJ'.>'J_il_C:_()_)(_@_C:_i!Y_Qfi_Q_g_lgll'J_Q_Q_cJ_,Q_r_g_ 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 

From: Mindala Wilcox 
Sent: Monday, January 14, 2019 9:26 AM 
To: 'Addie Farrell' <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com> 
Subject: RE: AB 52 Documentation Needs 

Respectfu I ly, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, CA 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412--5681: mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EN\.~ROl\IMENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAIL 

From: Addie Farrell [mailto:AFarrell@esassoc.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 1:27 PM 
To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>; Fred Jackson <fljackson@cityofinglewood.org> 
Cc: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler <SDietler@esassoc.com> 
Subject: AB 52 Documentation Needs 

Hello Mindy and Fred, 

I want to follow up on your past discussions with and materials provided by the Gabrieleno Tribe for consultation under 
AB52. There are materials that we need from you do fully develop this discussion in the EIR. Please see below and 
provide today, if at all possible. Thank you! 



- Initial contact letters from the City to the Tribe(s) 
- Copies of the response letters from the Gabrieleno Tribe asking to consult 
- Any additional correspondence in email, call logs, or notes from calls 
- We already have the City's notes from the meeting on Wednesday, March 21,2018. However, there are maps 
referenced in this documentation that we do not have. 

Thank you! 

Addie Farrell 
Senior Managing Associate 
CSA I Environmental Science Associates 
80 South Lake Suite 570 

afarrel l@esassoc.co m 'L'\i'Lli'L'li,Iii,sL<,>L.L2Ll 

Folbvv us v1 F.E.!9.9..9.9..9..t. I Iwi.tt?.r. ! .U.O.K.9.9.l.o. 


